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November 12, 1983

Bureau of Land Management
Minerals Section

P.0. Box 1397

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Gentlemen:

This is to advise that C. W. Trainer has contacted Texaco Tnc., the
surface owner, concerning surface restoration after completion of re-
entry and completion operations at well No. 1 Lynch, located in the
SE:SW4 of Section 35, T.20 S., R.34 E., Lea County, New Mexico, lease
NM-55156.

Work to be done after completion of re-entry operations is as follows:
If the well is completed for production, the well location
will be cleaned up and the drilling pits will be filled as
they are dry.
IT the well is plugged and abandoned, all pits will be filled
and levelled,the location will be cleaned up, and the well
pad and access road will be Teft in place.

Sincerely,

C. W. TRAINER
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